
 

 

 

long now and it has never been done. 

Also, can you please tell me about how I go about doing an appeal for this case. 

And send me the notes from Andy Locke for the trial. 

Could this be done as soon as possible? 

Regards 

Lorraine 

 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 

Sent: 04 August 2015 20:13 

To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD' 

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell 

 

Josey 

Could you please send me all papers for the Asbo Case, also not sure how we put in for an Appeal, not sure if you will 

have the time to deal with an appeal, but any advice would be great? 

Regards 

Lorraine 
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